1.) I’d like to ask you a question about font size for graphs and tables –

Section L.10(b) indicates that proposals must be done "using not smaller than 12 point type." Would NASA consider modifying this requirement to allow for a smaller point size to be used in graphics and tables?  A smaller font would allow us to prepare sharper and more meaningful graphics. 

Answer: In section L.16 see below…

L.16
Preparation of Volume One Mission Suitability/Technical

Mission Suitability/Technical Shall Consist Of Five (5) Specific Sub Factors:  Understanding Of The Requirements, Key And Critical Personnel, Management Plan, Risk Management Plan, and Phase-In-Plan. The information shall not exceed 125 pages excluding the one (1) original signed copy of the standard form 1449 of this solicitation.  A page is defined as one side of an 8-1/2” x 11” sheet of paper unless otherwise specified below. Offers may be submitted on single or double-sided sheets, but shall not exceed the page limitation for this volume. Text font size of no less than 12 point shall be used. Conceptual sketches and the Summary Schedule (see below) may be provided as 11x17” pull-outs, and are to count against the page limit. Pull-out font sizes may be no less than 10 point.
2. There were no Attachments L2, L3, or L8 or Attachment C Key Personnel (listed in Section J of the Solicitation as TBD). 
Answer: Attachments L.2, L.3, and L.8 were inadvertently left off, they have added. Attachment C Key Personnel is to be provided by the Offeror in their proposal.

    3.     Is the project still listed as a service-disabled veteran-owned
small business set aside?

   Answer: Yes

   4.     Can the service-disabled veteran-owned small business team with another company that is not owned by a service disabled veteran? 

   Answer: Yes

   5.     If the two companies can team, what is the minimum percentage of work that the veteran owned company must perform? 
   Answer: at least 50 %of the work

6. Please specify in what proposal volume and in what order the Offeror is to include completed Section K, Representations and Certifications.

    Answer: A completed section K can be attached to the signed Cover page and will not count against your page count.

    7. Will you have another site visit.
    Answer: No more site visits are planned at this time.

    8. Can a list of Primes and teaming arrangements be provided?
    Answer: Below is a list of Companies that have declared themselves as Prime based on the draft RFP. This list is not inclusive and does not mandate any company to submit an offer. The teaming arrangements are not available.
  
	AES Logistical Solutions

	MOTA Corp

	American DND, Inc

	e-PEAK, Inc

	TTL Associates

	LATA

	Clauss Construction

	ELR


